Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:04 PM

To: '‘DeAnn Grant'

Cc: Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; lke Tavarez; Rebecca Haskell; Jennifer Knowlton; Mann, Ryan

Subject: RE: (RESUBMITTAL #5) CLOSURE REPORT: 1RP-5166 Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR
8/15/2018

Attachments: DHR Closure 1RP-5166 6.pdf

Ms. Grant,

The NMOCD has reviewed and accepts the closure report for the Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR 8/15/2018 (1RP-
5166). Please inform the division once reclamation has occurred.

Note:

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate

contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition,
OCD

approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
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<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jennifer
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: (RESUBMITTAL #5) CLOSURE REPORT: 1RP-5166 Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR 8/15/2018

Mr. Rose-Coss,

Please find the attached Closure Report for the above referenced site submitted on October 29, 2018, December 27,
2018, February 20, 2019, April 18, 2019 and June 17, 2019. We have not received a response for the submitted Closure
Report. This closure report was written before the NMOCD decided to have the reclamation activities as a part of the
closure requirements. All of the samples collected were below the Table 1 closure criteria and thus no remediation is
required at the site. Once approved, we will proceed with the reclamation and submit the confirmation data for your
files. Let know if you need addition information.

Thank You,

DeAvrwv Grant

HSE Administrative Assistant
agrant@concho.com

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443

From: Rebecca Haskell

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 12:52 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: (RESUBMITTAL #4) CLOSURE REPORT: 1RP-5166 Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR 8/15/2018

Mr. Rose-Coss,

Please find the attached Closure Report for the above referenced site submitted on October 29, 2018, December 27,
2018, February 20, 2019 and April 18, 2019. We have not received a response for the submitted Closure Report. This
closure report was written before the NMOCD decided to have the reclamation activities as a part of the closure
requirements. All of the samples collected were below the Table 1 closure criteria and thus no remediation is required
at the site. Once approved, we will proceed with the reclamation and submit the confirmation data for your files. Let
know if you need addition information.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Rebecca Haskell

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 12:37 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills (emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us) <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: (RESUBMITTAL #3) CLOSURE REPORT: 1RP-5166 Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR 8/15/2018

To Whom It May Concern,

Please find the attached Closure Report for the above referenced site submitted on October 29, 2018, December 27,
2018 and February 20, 2019. We have not received a response for the submitted Closure Report. This closure report
was written before the NMOCD decided to have the reclamation activities as a part of the closure requirements. All of
the samples collected were below the Table 1 closure criteria and thus no remediation is required at the site. Once
approved, we will proceed with the reclamation and submit the confirmation data for your files. Let know if you need
addition information.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Dakota Neel

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 2:19 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-districtlspills@state.nm.us

Cc: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell
<RHaskell@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;
Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us; Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: (RESUBMITTAL) CLOSURE REPORT: 1RP-5166 Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR 8/15/2018
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Please find the attached Closure Report for the above referenced site submitted on October 29, 2018 and again on
December 27", 2018. We have not received a response for the submitted Closure Report. This closure report was
written before the NMOCD decided to have the reclamation activities as a part of the closure requirements. All of the
samples collected were below the Table 1 closure criteria and thus no remediation is required at the site. Once
approved, we will proceed with the reclamation and submit the confirmation data for your files. Let know if you need
addition information.

Thanks,

Dakota Neel

HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
Cell:
dneel2@concho.com

2407 Pecos Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete
this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Ike Tavarez [mailto:itavarez@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us; Rebecca Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel
Subject: RESUBMITTAL CLOSURE REPORT: 1RP-5166 Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR 8/15/2018

Christina and Ryan,

Please find attached the Closure Report for the above referenced site submitted on October 29, 2018. We did
not get a response for the submitted Closure Report. This closure report was written before the NMOCD
decided to have the reclamation activities part of the closure requirements.  All of the samples collected were
below the Table 1 closure criteria and thus no remediation is required at the site. Once approved, we will
proceed with the reclamation and submit the confirmation data for your files. Let know if you need addition
information, thanks

lke Tavarez, PG



Senior HSE Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Jennifer Knowlton [mailto:jknowlton@hrlcomp.com]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:55 PM

To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD' <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>;
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>
Subject: [External] 1RP-5166 Becknell State Com 003H Battery DOR 8/15/2018

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Yu/Mr. Mann,

On behalf of COG Operating, | have attached a closure plan for the Becknell State Com 003H Battery.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Jennifer Knowlton, PE | Regional Manager-Permian
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.

112 S. 6th Street | Artesia, NM 88210

main 575.616.7398 Ex. 414 | mobile 505-238-3588

Web | vCard | Map | Ei | @

HRL

COMPLIANCE
. SOLUTIONS

Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies.




